

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B16-28.607 Automated Pharmacy System – Long-Term
Care, Hospice, and Prison

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding security requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Automated Pharmacy System – Long Term Care, Hospice, and Prison.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005, 465.022 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.019, 465.022, 465.0235 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II

Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Air Resource Management

RULE NO.: 62-204.800

RULE TITLE Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments update the Department's adoption by reference of air pollution regulations promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), to incorporate requirements of the Department's federally approved and delegated air pollution programs. These rule amendments include deletion of obsolete and unnecessary federal regulations that the Department had previously adopted by reference and streamlines adoptions by reference where appropriate.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.8055, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.061, 403.087, 403.8055, FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.8055, F.S. WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO: Terri Long, Division of Air Resource Management, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, or Terri.Long@dep.state.fl.us.

SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, FILE AN OBJECTION TO THIS RULEMAKING WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, DEP, MS 35, 3900 COMMONWEALTH BOULEVARD, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-3000. THE OBJECTION SHALL SPECIFY THE PORTIONS OF THE PROPOSED RULE TO WHICH THE PERSON OBJECTS AND THE SPECIFIC REASONS FOR THE OBJECTION.

62-204.800 Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference.

All federal regulations cited throughout the air pollution rules of the Department are adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule. The purpose and effect of each such federal regulation is determined by the context in which it is cited. Procedural and substantive requirements in the incorporated federal regulations are binding as a matter of state law only where the context so provides. Copies of the reference materials may be obtained by writing to the Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Air Resource Management, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, or by calling (850) 717-9000.

(1) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, National Primary and Secondary Ambient Air Quality Standards.

(a) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 50, §§50.1 through ~~50.1950.18~~, revised as of July 1, 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08863>), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) Appendices A-1 through ~~U~~ of 40 C.F.R. Part 50, revised as of July 1, 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08863>), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(2) No change.

(3) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 52, Approval and Promulgation of Implementation Plans. The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 52, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

(a) No change.

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 52, Subpart K, Florida; revised as of July 1, 2017 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09693>); amended July 3, 2017, at 82 FR 30749 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08898>); amended July 3, 2017, at 82 FR 30767 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08897>); amended July 21, 2017, at 82 FR 33807

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08899>); amended August 10, 2017, at 82 FR 37310 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08902>), amended October 6, 2017 at 82 FR 46682 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08900>); amended October 16, 2017 at 82 FR 47983 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09804>); amended April 2, 2018 at 83 FR 13875 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09802>); amended April 18, 2018 at 83 FR 17081 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09803>); amended September 11, 2018 at 83 FR 45836 (link); amended September 25, 2018 at 83 FR 48387 (link); amended April 11, 2019 at 84 FR 14615 (link); amended May 24, 2019 at 84 FR 17085 (link).

(4) through (7) No change.

(8) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources.

(a) Definitions. For the purposes of subsection 62-204.800(8), F.A.C., the definitions contained in the various provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 60 adopted herein shall apply, except that the term “Administrator,” when used in any provision of 40 C.F.R. Part 60 that is delegated to the Department by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, shall mean the Secretary or the Secretary’s designee.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) Appendices Adopted. The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 60, revised as of July 1, ~~2017~~2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 8. No change.

9. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Appendix B, Performance Specifications; revised as of July 1, 2017 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09711>); amended August 7, 2017, at 82 FR 36688 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09805>); amended September 17, 2017 at 82 FR 44106 (link).

10. through 12. No change.

(9) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times. This subsection contains regulatory language that implements EPA’s Emission Guidelines for various source categories. These regulations have been submitted to EPA as Clean Air Act Section 111(d) State Plans. EPA’s approvals of Florida’s 111(d) State Plans are codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 62, Subpart K which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, revised as of July 1, 2017 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09694>).

(a) through (h) No change.

(i) ~~Designated Facility Plan. Florida’s state plan for implementing the Emission Guidelines, as approved by the~~

~~Administrator pursuant to Section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act and identified at 40 C.F.R. Part 62, Subpart K, revised as of July 1, 2009; amended December 30, 2010, at 75 FR 82269 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 25, 2011, at 79 FR 22822 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended December 27, 2011, at 76 FR 80777 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended February 9, 2012, at 77 FR 6681 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); is adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(10) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 61, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 61, revised as of July 1, ~~2017~~2004, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart C, Beryllium; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart D, Beryllium Rocket Motor Firing; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>).

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart E, Mercury; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>).

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart F, Vinyl Chloride; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.66.

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart J, Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) of Benzene; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link), except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.112(e).

6. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart K, Radionuclide Emissions From Elemental Phosphorous Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

7. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart L, Benzene Emissions from Coke By-Product Recovery Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link), except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.136(d).

8. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, Asbestos; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link); amended September 18, 2003, at 68 FR 54789; amended July 20, 2004, at 69 FR 43322; except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.149(e)(2), 40 C.F.R. §61.150(a)(4), 40 C.F.R. §61.151(e), 40 C.F.R. §61.152(b)(3), 40 C.F.R. §61.154(d), and 40 C.F.R.

~~§61.155(a); and~~ except that DEP Form Number 62-257.900(1) shall be used in lieu of the form identified as Figure 3 in 40 C.F.R. §61.145.

9. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart N, Inorganic Arsenic Emission From Glass Manufacturing Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>).~~

10. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart O, Inorganic Arsenic Emissions From Primary Copper Smelters; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)).

11. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart P, Inorganic Arsenic Emissions From Arsenic Trioxide and Metallic Arsenic Production Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)).

12. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart V, Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emissions Sources); revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)).

13. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart Y, Benzene Emissions From Benzene Storage Vessels; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.273.~~

14. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart BB, Benzene Emissions From Benzene Transfer Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.353.~~

15. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart FF, Benzene Waste Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~amended November 12, 2002, at 67 FR 68526; amended February 6, 2003, at 68 FR 6082; amended December 4, 2003, at 68 FR §67931.~~

(c) The National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants adopted by reference in this rule shall be controlling over other standards in the air pollution rules of the Department, except that any emissions limiting standard contained in or determined pursuant to the air pollution rules of the Department which is more stringent than one contained in a National Emission Standard, or which regulates pollutants or emissions units not regulated by an applicable National Emission Standard, shall apply.

(d) General Provisions Adopted. The general provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart A, ~~revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)); revised as of July 1, 2001, amended May 16, 2007, at 72 FR 27437; amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 19, 2012, at 77 FR 23396 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended February 16, 2012, at 77 FR 9303 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04925>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 ([~~07789\);~~ are adopted and incorporated by reference; except for 40 C.F.R. §61.08 ~~and except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for the purposes of 40 C.F.R. §61.04, 40 C.F.R. §61.11, and 40 C.F.R. §61.18.~~ In lieu of the process set forth in 40 C.F.R. §61.08, the Department will follow the permit processing procedures of rule 62-4.055, F.A.C.](https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-</p>
</div>
<div data-bbox=)~~

(e) Appendices Adopted. ~~The following~~ Appendices A, B and C of 40 C.F.R. Part 61, revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~2001~~, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. ~~40 C.F.R. Part 61, Appendix A, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, Compliance Status Information-~~

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Appendix B, Test Methods, ~~except Method 111 for Polonium 210, Method 114 for Radionuclides and Method 115 for Radon 222; amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>).~~

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 61 Appendix C, Quality Assurance Procedures.

(1) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 63, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, ~~2017~~~~2009~~, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart F, Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants From the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.106(e)(1) through (4).~~

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart G, Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants From the Synthetic Organic Manufacturing Industry for Process Vents, Storage Vessels, Transfer Operations, and Wastewater; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.153(e)(1) through (4).~~

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart H, Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants for Equipment Leaks; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for~~

~~purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.183(e)(1) through (4).~~

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart I, Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants for Certain Processes Subject to the Negotiated Regulation for Equipment Leaks; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.193(e)(1) through (4).~~

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart J, Polyvinyl Chloride and Copolymers Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.216(b)(1) through (5).~~

6. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart L, Coke Oven Batteries; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.313(d)(1) through (5).~~

7. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart M, Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaning Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.326(e)(1) through (4).~~

8. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart N, Chromium Emissions From Hard and Decorative Chromium Electroplating and Chromium Anodizing Tanks; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended September 19, 2012, at 77 FR 58219 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.348(e)(1) through (4).~~

9. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart O, Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.368(e)(1) through (4).~~

10. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart Q, Industrial Process Cooling Towers; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.407(e)(1) through (4).~~

11. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart R, Gasoline Distribution Facilities (Bulk Gasoline Terminals and Pipeline Breakout Stations); revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.429(e)(1) through (4).~~

12. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart S, Pulp and Paper Industry; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended September 11, 2012, at 77 FR 55698 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for~~

~~purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.458(e)(1) through (4).~~

13. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart T, Halogenated Solvent Cleaning; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.470(e)(1) through (4).~~

14. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart U, Group I Polymers and Resins; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended April 21, 2011, at 76 FR 22566 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.507(e)(1) through (4).~~

15. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart W, Epoxy Resins Production and Non-Nylon Polyamides Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.529(e)(1) through (4).~~

16. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart X, Secondary Lead Smelters; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended January 5, 2012, at 77 FR 556 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 3, 2014, at 79 FR 367 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04927>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.551(e)(1) through (4).~~

17. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart Y, Marine Tank Vessel Loading Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended April 21, 2011, at 76 FR 22566 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended December 1, 2015, at 80 FR 75178 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07798>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.568(e)(1) through (4).~~

18. through 19. No change.

20. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart CC, Petroleum Refineries revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended June 30, 2010, at 75 FR 37730 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended June 20, 2013, at 78 FR 37133 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03498>); amended December 1, 2015, at 80 FR 75178 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07798>); amended July 13, 2016, at 81 FR 45232 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07799>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for~~

~~purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.655(e)(1) through (4).~~

21. No change.

22. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart EE, Magnetic Tape Manufacturing Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.708(e)(1) through (4).~~

23. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GG, Aerospace Manufacturing and Rework Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended February 27, 2014, at 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended December 7, 2015, at 80 FR 76152 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07809>); amended August 3, 2016, at 81 FR 51114 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07810>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.759(e)(1) through (4).~~

24. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart HH, Oil and Natural Gas Production Facilities (Includes Appendix to Subpart HH); revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended August 16, 2012, at 77 FR 49489 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.776(e)(1) through (4).~~

25. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart II, Shipbuilding and Ship Repair (Surface Coating); revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended November 21, 2011, at 76 FR 72050 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.789(e)(1) through (4).~~

26. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart JJ, Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended November 21, 2011, at 76 FR 72050 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.808(e)(1) through (5).~~

27. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart KK, Printing and Publishing Industry; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended April 21, 2011, at 76 FR 22566 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.831(e)(1) through (4).~~

28. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LL, Primary Aluminum Reduction Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.853(e)(1) through (4).~~

29. No change.

30. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart OO, Tanks-Level 1; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.908(e)(1) through (4).~~

31. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart PP, Containers; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.929(e)(1) through (4).~~

32. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart QQ, Surface Impoundments; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.949(e)(1) through (4).~~

33. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart RR, Individual Drain Systems; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.967(e)(1) through (4).~~

34. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart SS, Closed Vent Systems, Control Devices, Recovery Devices and Routing to a Fuel Gas System or a Process; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.992(b)(1) through (5).~~

35. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart TT, Equipment Leaks – Control Level 1; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1000(b)(1)(i) through (v).~~

36. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart UU, Equipment Leaks – Control Level 2 Standards; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1019(f)(1)(i) through (v).~~

37. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart VV, Oil-Water Separators and Organic-Water Separators; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1050(e)(1) through (4).~~

38. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart WW, Storage Vessels (Tanks) – Control Level 2; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1067(b)(1) through (5).~~

39. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart XX, Ethylene Manufacturing Process Units: Heat Exchange Systems and Waste Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1097(b)(1) through (5).~~

40. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart YY, Generic Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1114(b)(1) through (5).~~

41. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart CCC, Steel Pickling – HCL Process Facilities and Hydrochloric Acid Regeneration Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended September 19, 2012, at ~~77~~ FR ~~58219~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1166(e)(1) through (8).

42. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart DDD, Mineral Wool Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended July 29, 2015, at ~~80~~ FR ~~45280~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07811>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1195(e)(1) through (4).

43. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart EEE, Hazardous Waste Combustors; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1214(e)(1) through (4).

44. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GGG, Pharmaceuticals Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended April 21, 2011, at ~~76~~ FR ~~22566~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. 63.1261(e)(1) through (4).

45. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart HHH, Natural Gas Transmission and Storage Facilities (Includes Appendix to Subpart HHH); revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended August 16, 2012, at ~~77~~ FR ~~49489~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1286(e)(1) through (4).

46. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart III, Flexible Polyurethane Foam Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1309(e)(1) through (5).

47. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart JJJ, Group IV Polymers and Resins; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended March 27, 2014, at ~~79~~ FR ~~17339~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04932>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1336(e)(1) through (4).

48. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LLL, Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry; revised as of July 1, 2017 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09699>); amended August 22, 2017, at 82 FR 39671

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09809>); amended July 25, 2018, at 83 FR 35122 ([link](#)); amended August 3, 2018, at 83 FR 38036 ([link](#)).

49. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart MMM, Pesticide Active Ingredient Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended March 27, 2014, at ~~79~~ FR ~~17339~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04932>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1369(e)(1) through (4).

50. No change.

51. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart OOO, Manufacture of Amino/Phenolic Resins; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1419(e)(1) through (4).

52. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart PPP, Polyether Polyols Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended March 27, 2014, at ~~79~~ FR ~~17339~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04932>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1421(e)(1) through (4).

53. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart QQQ, Primary Copper Smelting; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1458(e)(1) through (4).

54. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart RRR, Secondary Aluminum Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended February 27, 2014, at ~~79~~ FR ~~11227~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended June 13, 2016, at 81 FR 38085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07814>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1519(e)(1) through (4).

55. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart TTT, Primary Lead Smelting; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended November 15, 2011, at ~~76~~ FR ~~70834~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1550(e)(1) through (4).

56. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart UUU, Catalytic Cracking Units, Catalytic Reforming Units, and Sulfur Recovery Units; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended December 1, 2015, at ~~80~~ FR ~~75178~~ (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07798>); amended July 13, 2016, at 81 FR 45232 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07799>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for

purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1578(e)(1) through (5).

57. No change.

58. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart XXX, Ferroalloys Production: Ferromanganese and Silicomanganese; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) revised as of July 1, 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08881>); amended January 18, 2017, at 82 FR 5401 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08908>).

59. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart AAAA, Municipal Solid Waste Landfills; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1985(e).

60. No change.

61. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart DDDD, Plywood and Composite Wood Products; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.2291(e)(1) through (4).

62. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart EEEE, Organic Liquids Distribution (Non-Gasoline); revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.2402(b)(1) through (4).

63. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart FFFF, Miscellaneous Organic Chemical Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.2545(b)(1) through (4).

64. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GGGG, Solvent Extraction for Vegetable Oil Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.2871(e)(1) through (5).

65. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart HHHH, Wet-Formed Fiberglass Mat Productions; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.3002(b)(1) through (4).

66. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart IIII, Surface Coating of Automobiles and Light-Duty Trucks; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.3175(e)(1) through (4).

67. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart JJJJ, Paper and Other Web Coating; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.3420(b).

68. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart KKKK, Surface Coating of Metal Cans; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the

Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.3560(e)(1) through (4).

69. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart MMMM, Surface Coating of Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.3980(e)(1) through (4).

70. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart NNNN, Surface Coating of Large Appliances; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.4180(e)(1) through (4).

71. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart OOOO, Printing, Coating, and Dyeing of Fabrics and Other Textiles; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.4370(e)(1) through (4).

72. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart PPPP, Surface Coating of Plastic Parts and Products; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.4580(e)(1) through (4).

73. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart QQQQ, Surface Coating of Wood Building Products; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.4780(e)(1) through (4).

74. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart RRRR, Surface Coating of Metal Furniture; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.4980(e)(1) through (4).

75. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart SSSS, Surface Coating of Metal Coil; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.5200(e)(1) through (4).

76. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart TTTT, Leather Finishing Operations; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.5455(e)(1) through (4).

77. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart UUUU, Cellulose Products Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.5605(b)(1) through (4).

78. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart VVVV, Boat Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.5776(b)(1) through (4).

79. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart WWWW, Reinforced Plastic Composites Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#))

except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.5930(e)(1) through (4).

80. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart XXXX, Rubber Tire Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.6014(e)(1) through (4).

81. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart YYYY, Stationary Combustion Turbines; revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.6170(e)(1) through (5).

82. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ, Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) amended March 3, 2010, at 75 FR 9648 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended June 30, 2010, at 75 FR 37732 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended August 20, 2010, at 75 FR 51570 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended March 9, 2011, at 76 FR 12863 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 30, 2013, at 78 FR 6673 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03483>), amended March 6, 2013, at 78 FR 14457 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03497>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.6670(e)(1) through (5).

83. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart AAAAA, Lime Manufacturing Plants; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7141(e)(1) through (6).

84. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart BBBB, Semiconductor Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7194(e)(1) through (4).

85. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart CCCC, Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery Stacks; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7351(e)(1) through (6).

86. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart DDDDD, Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7570(b)(1) through (5), promulgated March 21, 2011 at 76 FR 15608 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03495>); amended January 31, 2013 at 78 FR 7137

(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03496>); amended November 20, 2015, at 80 FR 72790 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07815>).

87. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart EEEEE, Iron and Steel Foundries; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7761(e)(1) through (4).

88. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart FFFFF, Integrated Iron and Steel Manufacturing Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7851(e)(1) through (4).

89. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GGGGG, Site Remediation; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.7956(e)(1) through (4).

90. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart HHHHH, Miscellaneous Coating Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8100(b)(1) through (4).

91. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart IIIII, Mercury Emissions from Mercury Cell Chlor-Alkali Plants; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8264(e)(1) through (4).

92. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart JJJJJ, Brick and Structural Clay Products Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) amended October 26, 2015, at 80 FR 65470 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07816>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8510(e)(1) through (4).

93. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart KKKKK, Clay Ceramics Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) amended October 26, 2015, at 80 FR 65470 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07816>); amended December 4, 2015, at 80 FR 75817 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07817>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8660(e)(1) through (4).

94. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LLLLL, Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8697(b)(1) through (4).

95. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart MMMMM, Flexible Polyurethane Foam Fabrication Operations; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator

~~for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.8828(e)(1) through (4).~~

96. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart NNNNN, Hydrochloric Acid Production; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9070(e)(1) through (4).~~

97. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart PPPPP, Engine Test Cells/Stands; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9370(e)(1) through (4).~~

98. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart QQQQQ, Friction Materials Manufacturing Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9560(e)(1) through (4).~~

99. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart RRRRR, Taconite Iron Ore Processing; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9651(e)(1) through (4).~~

100. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart SSSSS, Refractory Products Manufacturing; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9822(e)(1) through (4).~~

101. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart TTTTT, Primary Magnesium Refining; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.9941(e)(1) through (4).~~

102. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart UUUUU, Coal and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~revised as of July 1, 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08880>); amended April 6, 2017, at 82 FR 16736 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08907>); amended July 2, 2018, at 83 FR 30879 (link).~~

103. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart YYYYY, Area Sources: Electric Arc Furnace Steelmaking Facilities; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.10691(e)(1) through (6).~~

104. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZZ, Iron and Steel Foundries Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.10905(e)(1) through (6).~~

105. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart DDDDD, Polyvinyl Chloride and Copolymers Production Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~amended April 17, 2012, at 77 FR 22847 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended February 4, 2015, at 80 FR 5938 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06262>); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for~~

~~purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11145(b)(1) through (4).~~

106. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart EEEEE, Primary Copper Smelting Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11152(e)(1) through (5).~~

107. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart FFFFF, Secondary Copper Smelting Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11159(e)(1) through (4).~~

108. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GGGGG, Primary Nonferrous Metals Area Sources-Zinc, Cadmium, and Beryllium; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. 63.11168(e)(1) through (5), and (d)(1) through (4).~~

109. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart JJJJJ, Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~revised as of July 1, 2015 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07818>), or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11236(e)(1) through (5).~~

110. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LLLLL, Acrylic and Modacrylic Fibers Production Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11399(b)(1) through (4).~~

111. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart MMMMM, Carbon Black Production Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11406(b)(1) through (4).~~

112. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart NNNNN, Chemical Manufacturing Area Sources: Chromium Compounds; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11413(b)(1) through (4).~~

113. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart OOOOO, Flexible Polyurethane Foam Production and Fabrication Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11420(b)(1) through (4).~~

114. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart PPPPP, Lead Acid Battery Manufacturing Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11427(b)(1) through (4).~~

115. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart QQQQQQ, Wood Preserving Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11434(b)(1) through (4).

116. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart RRRRRR, Clay Ceramics Manufacturing Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11445(e)(1) through (4).

117. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart SSSSSS, Glass Manufacturing Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11460(b)(1) through (4).

118. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart TTTTTT, Secondary Nonferrous Metals Processing Area Sources; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.11473(e)(1) through (4).

(c) The National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants adopted by reference in this rule shall be controlling over other standards in the air pollution rules of the Department, except that any emissions limiting standard contained in or determined pursuant to the air pollution rules of the Department which is more stringent than one contained in a National Emission Standard, or which regulates pollutants or emissions units not regulated by an applicable National Emission Standard, shall apply.

(d) General Subparts Adopted. The following general subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 20172009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. No change.

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart B, Requirements for Control Technology Determinations for Major Sources in Accordance with Clean Air Act Sections, §§112(g) and 112(j); revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) is adopted and incorporated by reference, subject to the following provisions:

a. through f. No change.

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart C, List of Hazardous Air Pollutants, Petitions Process, Lesser Quantity Designations, Source Category List; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart D, Compliance Extensions for Early Reductions of Hazardous Air Pollutants, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link); except any notice required to be published by the Department shall be prepared by the Department and published by the applicant with proof of publication submitted to the Department.

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart E, Approval of State Programs and Delegation of Federal Authorities; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) Section 63.90, Program Overview, only.

(e) Appendices Adopted. The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 20172009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. No change.

2. Appendix B, Sources Defined for Early Reduction Provisions; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

3. Appendix C, Determination of the Fraction Biodegraded (Fbio) in a Biological Treatment Unit; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

4. Appendix D, Alternative Validation Procedure for EPA Waste and Wastewater Methods; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

5. Appendix E, Monitoring Procedure for Nonthoroughly Mixed Open Biological Treatment Systems at Kraft Pulp Mills Under Unsafe Sampling Conditions; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

(12) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 64, Compliance Assurance Monitoring; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link). The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 64, revised as of July 1, 2001, are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(13) through (22) No change.

(23) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 81, Designation of Areas for Air Quality Planning Purposes;

(a) The provisions of 40 C.F.R., §§1.49, §81.68, §81.91, §81.95, §81.96, and §81.97, revised as of July 1, 2018 (link), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 81, §81.310, revised as of July 1, 2018 (link); Subparts B, C, and D of 40 C.F.R., Part 81, revised as of July 1, 2017 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09702>), or later as specifically indicated; amended November 16, 2017, at 82 FR 54232 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09815>); amended January 9, 2018 at 83 FR 1098 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09813>); amended April 5, 2018 at 83 FR 14597 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09814>); amended June 4, 2018 at 83 FR 25776 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09816>); amended August 9, 2018 at 83 FR 39369 (link); amended September 11, 2018 at 83 FR 45836 (link), amended April 24, 2019 at 84 FR 17085 (link); are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(c) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 81, Subpart D, revised as of July 1, 2018 (link), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(24) through (26) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.8055 FS. Law Implemented 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0872, 403.8055 FS. History—New 3-13-96, Amended 6-25-96, 10-7-96, 10-17-96, 12-20-96, 4-18-97, 6-18-97, 7-7-97, 10-3-97, 12-10-97, 3-2-98, 4-7-98, 5-20-98, 6-8-98, 10-19-98, 4-1-99, 7-1-99, 9-1-99, 10-1-99, 4-1-00, 10-1-00, 1-1-01, 8-1-01, 10-1-01, 4-1-02, 7-1-02, 10-1-02, 1-1-03, 4-1-03, 10-1-03, 1-1-04, 4-1-04, 7-1-04, 10-1-04, 1-1-05, 4-1-05, 7-1-05, 10-1-05, 1-1-06, 4-1-06, 7-1-06, 9-4-06, 9-6-06, 1-8-07, 1-31-07, 4-2-07, 5-31-07, 7-2-07, 10-1-07, 2-1-08, 7-1-08, 10-1-08, 10-6-08, 12-1-08, 11-18-09, 6-11-10, 7-1-10, 10-1-10, 12-30-10, 12-1-11, 12-1-12, 5-22-13, 12-17-13, 1-24-14, 1-14-15, 1-7-16, 10-23-16, 1-13-17, 12-21-17, 9-25-18, _____.

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Division of Child Support Enforcement

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

- 12E-1.030 Administrative Establishment of Child Support Obligations
- 12E-1.036 Administrative Establishment of Paternity and Support Obligations
- 12E-1.039 Request for Services

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45 No. 111, June 7, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes are made in response to written comments received from the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

12E-1.030 Administrative Establishment of Child Support Obligations.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Obtaining Cooperation from the Petitioner.

(a) If a case is eligible for establishment of an administrative support order the Department must obtain cooperation from the petitioner before serving notice on the respondent. To obtain cooperation, the Department mails the petitioner Form CS-ES96, Request for Information Administrative Support Action, incorporated herein by reference, effective xx/xx, (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____); the Financial Affidavit Administrative Proceeding (CS-OA11); the Parent Information Form (CS-OA12); and the Title IV-D Standard Parenting Time Plan (CS-OA250), except as provided by paragraph (6)(a). Forms CS-OA11 and CS-OA12 are incorporated by reference in Rule 12E-1.036, F.A.C. Form CS-OA250 is available at www.floridarevenue.com/childsupport/parenting_time_plans.

The petitioner has 20 days after the mailing date of the forms to complete and return them. If the action was requested by another state’s Title IV-D agency, the petitioner has 45 days after the mailing date of the forms to complete and return them.

(b) and (c) No change.

(5) through (14) No change.

(15) Termination of an Administrative Support Order.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) When the Department begins a proceeding to terminate an Administrative Support Order, the Department shall notify the parents or caregiver by regular mail at the address of record for each party using Form CS-OA160, Notice of Intent to Terminate Final Administrative Support Order, hereby incorporated by reference, effective 09/19/2017, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08627>). If the notice is not contested the Department shall render Form CS-OA178, Final Order Terminating Administrative Order Terminating Support Order, hereby incorporated by reference, effective xx/xx, (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____).

(16) through (18) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 61.13(1)(b)7., 61.14(1)(d), 409.2557(3)(p), 409.2563(7)(e), 409.2563(16), 409.25633(9) FS. Law Implemented 409.2563, 409.25633 FS. History—New 9-19-17, Amended 1-17-18, 9-17-18, _____.

The Department revises the incorporated material, form CS-OA140R, as follows:

Added Option 12 and corrected references to selection A, B and C in Option 14.1 and 14.2.

12E-1.036 Administrative Establishment of Paternity and Support Obligations.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Notice of Proceeding to Establish Paternity and Order to Appear for Genetic Testing.

(a) No change.

(b) Proceeding in Circuit Court.

1. through 2. No change.

3. The Department then sends the petitioning parent Form CS-PO31, Family Law Financial Affidavit (Short Form), hereby incorporated by reference, effective xx/xx, (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____). Form CS-PO31 instructs the petitioning parent to contact the Department by phone to request a Family Law Financial Affidavit (Long Form), Form CS-PO30, if the individual’s gross income is ~~more than~~ more than \$50,000 or more per year. Form CS-PO30 is hereby incorporated by reference, effective xx/xx, (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____).